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FREEDOM BAPTIST CHURCH

Ths litle church stood just north of Moss Springs southeast of Carthage
during the days of the civil war, [t was erected by pioneers in 1841 of hewed
logs, chinked with mottar, and for a long period of years was the house of wor-
ship of the community, Numerous soldiers and civilians killed in the vicinity dur-
ing the war were laid to rest in unmarked graves in the burying grounds at the
rear of the building. A typical funeral of war days—that of Brice Martin—-is
described on page 63 of this book. :






























































































































War Department Phelograph

A UNION CAVALRYMAN

This picture, taken in October 1862, shows a typical union cavalryman
of the peried. The soldier’s revolver, being in the holster at his right hip 1s
not visible in this picture nor is the carbine carried on the right side of the
saddle. In this region the revolver was a more important weapon than the
sabre and decided most of the cavalry combats of Jasper County.




















































































































































































THE OLD KENDRICK HOUSE

This residence, typica] of the ante-bellum mansions of Jasper County, wa:
occupied at the time of the civil war by W. B. Kendrick. lL.ocated just north o
Carthage it witnessed many stirring scenes and although visited frequently bs
marauders it escaped the general destruction that befell most houses near it
When Shelby returned from his daring cavalry raid of 1863 his column campec
on the Kendrick farm and it is probable that the general stayed n the house
here shown.


































































































































































































































































Typical of 1865.

War time chimney north of Carthage,



















































































































